Heim, Kimber

From: Aaron Kenter <Kenter@GBSKlaw.com>

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 5:12 PM

To: Heim, Kimber

Subject: RE: 110412 FAI 037 PCL 001 Eichhorn Limited Partnership
Kimber,

Thank you for your email and counter offer. My client cannot accept your offer, but has authorized me to
submit a counter in the amount of $167,500. If this is acceptable to ODOT, please provide me with copies of the
settlement documents and I will review and present same to my client for execution. Thank you and have a
nice weekend.

Sincerely,

Aaron E. Kenter, Esq.

Goldman Braunstein Stahler Kenter, LLP
|

A 500 S. Front St. Ste. 1200, Columbus OH 43215
P 614-229-4540 M 614-975-5130 F 614-229-4568

E Kenter@GBSKlaw.comW www.GBSKlaw.com

This email is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete and notify
Kenter@GBSKlaw.com. Goldman Braunstein Stahler Kenter, LLP are not tax advisors. Contact
your tax advisor about eminent domain tax consequences.

From: Kimber.Heim@dot.ohio.gov <Kimber.Heim@dot.ohio.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 30, 2021 4:43 PM

To: Aaron Kenter <Kenter@GBSKlaw.com>

Subject: RE: 110412 FAI 037 PCL 001 Eichhorn Limited Partnership

Atty Kenter:

Although our appraisal is appropriate and supported, | am authorized to increase the State’s offer to FMVE $25000 and
honor Mr. Eichhorn’s request to salvage the building materials which will need to be removed before the project is
sold. Thank you for your consideration.

Best regards,

Kinber L. Helm

Realty Specialist Manager

ODOT — District 5

9600 Jacksontown Road

Jacksontown, OH 43030

Ph: 740-323-5422 (direct) Cell: 740-814-0708
FAX: 740-323-5125



@ OHIO DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION

From: Aaron Kenter <Kenter@GBSKlaw.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 30, 2021 4:01 PM

To: Heim, Kimber <Kimber.Heim@dot.ohio.gov>

Subject: RE: 110412 FAI 037 PCL 001 Eichhorn Limited Partnership

Kimber,

Our figure is based on an analysis of the appropriate highest and best use for the portion of the property taken,
the value of the structure taken, and the damages which will result to the residue. If ODOT disagrees with our
analysis, I invite it to make a counter offer.

Sincerely,
Aaron E. Kenter, Esq.
Goldman Braunstein Stahler Kenter, LLP

A 500 S. Front St. Ste. 1200, Columbus OH 43215
P 614-229-4540 M 614-975-5130 F 614-229-4568

E Kenter@GBSKlaw.comW www.GBSKlaw.com

This email is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete and notify
Kenter@GBSKlaw.com. Goldman Braunstein Stahler Kenter, LLP are not tax advisors. Contact
your tax advisor about eminent domain tax consequences.

From: Kimber.Heim@dot.ohio.gov <Kimber.Heim@dot.ohio.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 30, 2021 3:52 PM

To: Aaron Kenter <Kenter@GBSKlaw.com>

Subject: RE: 110412 FAI 037 PCL 001 Eichhorn Limited Partnership

Thank you for your quick response Attorney Kenter. Please provide the research you are utilizing for your counter offer
of $175,000. All counter offers need to be reasonable and supportable, at this time current comparable properties do
not support such an increase in compensation. Thank you for your time and efforts in gathering the background
materials.

Best regards,

Kindber L. Helm

Realty Specialist Manager

ODOT — District 5

9600 Jacksontown Road

Jacksontown, OH 43030

Ph: 740-323-5422 (direct) Cell: 740-814-0708
FAX: 740-323-5125

@ OHIO DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION



From: Aaron Kenter <Kenter@GBSKlaw.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 30, 2021 3:04 PM

To: Heim, Kimber <Kimber.Heim@dot.ohio.gov>

Subject: RE: 110412 FAI 037 PCL 001 Eichhorn Limited Partnership

Kimber,

Thank you for your email. I represent Eichhorn Limited Partnership regarding ODOT’s planned taking of a
part of its property at the south-east corner of 37 and 256 in Fairfield County. We have carefully reviewed
ODOQOT’s plans, appraisal, and offer. My client has authorized me to present a counter offer in the amount of
$175,000 to resolve this matter. If this is acceptable to ODOT, please provide me with copies of the settlement
documents and I will review and present same to my client for execution. Thank you, and I look forward to
working with you on this matter as well.

Sincerely,

Aaron E. Kenter, Esq.

Goldman Braunstein Stahler Kenter, LLP
|

A 500 S. Front St. Ste. 1200, Columbus OH 43215
P 614-229-4540 M 614-975-5130 F 614-229-4568

E Kenter@GBSKlaw.comW www.GBSKlaw.com

This email is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete and notify
Kenter@GBSKlaw.com. Goldman Braunstein Stahler Kenter, LLP are not tax advisors. Contact
your tax advisor about eminent domain tax consequences.

From: Kimber.Heim@dot.ohio.gov <Kimber.Heim@dot.ohio.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 30, 2021 2:33 PM

To: Information <info@GBSKlaw.com>

Subject: 110412 FAI 037 PCL 001 Eichhorn Limited Partnership

Good afternoon:

Mr. Eichhorn informed me Atty Kentner will be handling the negotiation for the subject parcel. Please provide my email
address to Atty Kentner for ease of communication. Please forward a letter of representation to me for my file.

Thank you for your time. | look forward to working with you to finalize this acquisition.
Best regards,

Kindber L. Helm

Realty Specialist Manager

ODOT — District 5

9600 Jacksontown Road

Jacksontown, OH 43030

Ph: 740-323-5422 (direct) Cell: 740-814-0708



FAX: 740-323-5125
@ OHIO DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION

CAUTION: This is an external email and may not be safe. If the email looks suspicious, please do not click links or open
attachments and forward the email to csc@ohio.gov or click the Phish Alert Button if available.



